

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)  
To: [Dayne Walling](#); [Natasha Henderson \(nhenderson@cityofflint.com\)](#); [Howard Croft \(hcroft@cityofflint.com\)](#)  
Cc: [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#); [Edgerton, Shelly \(LARA\)](#); [Lyon, Nick \(DHHS\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)  
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative: Not subject to FOIA Weekly meetings  
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:36:47 AM  
Importance: High

---

Mr. Mayor,

I would like to schedule weekly meetings with you and your key staff so that we can ensure that we have a coordinated effort in resolving the water issue. I would like for the initial meetings to be face to face and I, along with others, will come to Flint for these.

If possible I would like the first meeting to be either Tuesday or Wednesday of this week (10/13 or 10/14) and I would also like to ask for a tour of the Flint Water Treatment Plant.

Mary Beth Thelen will serve as the DEQ's point on coordinating these meetings. Can you please let us know who would be the appropriate contact on your end?

Thank you very much!

George

George L. Krisztian  
Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
Laboratory Director  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Desk ph (517) 284-6719  
Cell ph (517) 204-0381